
CITY OF LOS ANGELESFORM GEN. 160 (Rev. 6-80)

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: August 14, 2018

TO: Honorable Members of the Information, Technology, and General 
Services Committee

Attn: Chair, Monica Rodriguez 
Vice Chair, Bob Blumenfield 
Mitch O’Farrell

FROM: Eugene D. Seroka, Executive Director 
Harbor Department, Mail Stop 260

SUBJECT: SINGLE STALL RESTROOMS / ALL CITY FACILITIES AND LEASED 
PROPERTIES / INVENTORY

The Harbor Department (Department) currently has seventeen single stall restrooms 
located on Department property. The number and location of these restrooms are 
identified in the below table.

Number of 
RestroomsRestroom Locations Compliance with AB 1732

22nd Street Park 4 Completed - February 2017 
Completed - February 2017 
Completed - February 2017 
Completed - February 2017 
Completed - February 2017

B.84 Port Police-Maritime Museum 1
B.87 USS Iowa 1
B.87 through B.95 Harbor Promenade 8
Berth 161 Administration Building 1
Port Pilot Station 2 Completed - February 2017

Total 17

The above table also identifies that the Department completed the installation of signs in 
compliance of AB 1732 in February 2017. The Department regularly inspects these 
facilities and replaces these signs as necessary.
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